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Re'/e!"e:".::i N{onsig71or RiC~·l.J::::: ." LOOr:'.~5 

Vicar for Clergy 
.Archdiocese of los Angeles 
1531 West Ninth Street 
LOS ";':"CELES C.-\LlFO~:"I.-\ "00,0-i194 C.S .. -\. 

Dear Monsignor Loomis, 

COpy 
boma. Ja=ry 27, 1!J% 

.!is f:. RiC-lard tvfc.\iaily, Ge!1e!'al Counc:ior, indicated in hIS te~e?hc"e 

conversation with you, we have ::-ece~ve-::: t.!--,e cc·C"..:::".e:1~a ::C:1 ':2;-.::::e:7". ~:-. .5 ::-.e 
21Iegation agairtSt Fr. ~f.arti.t. O"Log..rue...rt. 

Tnis G~neral Government assumes the responsibility to investigate the 
contents of this allegation. As soon as we have the results of the investig"t:cn \"'~ 

will tJl.IOrUl you of Lh.er:"' .. 

I remain, 

Sincerely in li;e Sacred Hearts, 

J 
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